

Introduced by

1 A BILL for an Act to amend and reenact subsection 3 of section 4.1-25-40.1, subsection 12 of
2 section 6-07.2-19, subdivision a of subsection 1 of section 12-44.1-28, subsection 8 of section
3 12.1-27.2-01, subsection 1 of section 14-07.7-18, section 15.1-09-33.5, section 15.1-21-12.2,
4 subsection 6 of section 15.1-36-08, section 16.1-14.1-04, subsection 1 of section 16.1-14.1-07,
5 section 23-01.3-02, subsection 4 of section 23.1-06-07, subsection 5 of section 28-22-03.1,
6 subsection 5 of section 28-32-08.1, subsection 2 of section 28-32-20, subsection 3 of section
7 32-29.3-04, subsection 3 of section 40-38-02, subdivision b of subsection 6 of section 41-09-73,
8 subsection 5 of section 45-22-23, sections 54-03-23, 54-09-02, and 54-44-04, and subsection 2
9 of section 54-44.8-04 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to technical corrections and
10 improper, inaccurate, redundant, missing, or obsolete references.

11 **BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:**

12 **SECTION 1. AMENDMENT.** Subsection 3 of section 4.1-25-40.1 of the North Dakota
13 Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

- 14 3. A farm selling raw milk or raw milk products under the provisions of this section is not
15 subject to any other provision of this chapter, ~~chapters~~chapter 4.1-05, 4.1-26, 19-02.1,
16 or ~~23-923-09~~, or title 64.

17 **SECTION 2. AMENDMENT.** Subsection 12 of section 6-07.2-19 of the North Dakota
18 Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

- 19 12. If at any time during the liquidation of credit union ~~assets~~ or cooperative financial
20 institution assets, it is found the value of remaining assets will not be sufficient to cover
21 the claims of creditors and shareholders, the board of directors or, if appointed, the
22 liquidating agent shall immediately notify the commissioner and the regional director of
23 the national credit union administration or federal deposit insurance corporation as
24 appropriate. Further liquidation of credit union or cooperative financial institution

1 assets or distributions to shareholders after notice requires written approval from the
2 commissioner.

3 **SECTION 3. AMENDMENT.** Subdivision a of subsection 1 of section 12-44.1-28 of the
4 North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

5 a. A criminal justice agency as defined in subsection ~~45~~ of section 44-04-18.7.

6 **SECTION 4. AMENDMENT.** Subsection 8 of section 12.1-27.2-01 of the North Dakota
7 Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

8 8. "Simulated" means the explicit depiction of any of the conduct set forth in
9 subsection ~~46~~ which creates the appearance of actual sexual conduct and which
10 exhibits any nude or partially denuded human figure, as defined in section
11 12.1-27.1-03.1.

12 **SECTION 5. AMENDMENT.** Subsection 1 of section 14-07.7-18 of the North Dakota
13 Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

14 1. A law enforcement officer shall arrest an individual without a warrant if the individual
15 has committed the offense of violating a protection order under ~~subsection 1 of section~~
16 ~~14-07.7-03~~section 14-07.7-17, regardless of whether the violation was committed in
17 the presence of the officer.

18 **SECTION 6. AMENDMENT.** Section 15.1-09-33.5 of the North Dakota Century Code is
19 amended and reenacted as follows:

20 **15.1-09-33.5. School board - Immunity from liability.**

21 The superintendent of public instruction, school districts, schools, school boards and
22 individual school board members, governing boards and individual governing board members,
23 administrators, principals, teachers, and any other school district employed personnel are
24 immune from any liability for damages resulting from a school's decision to display the
25 ten commandments or permit students to recite the pledge of allegiance under section
26 ~~15.1-09-33~~15.1-19-03.1.

27 **SECTION 7. AMENDMENT.** Section 15.1-21-12.2 of the North Dakota Century Code is
28 amended and reenacted as follows:

29 **15.1-21-12.2. Mathematics curriculum - Professional development and intervention.**
30 **(Effective through June 30, 2027)**

31 1. Each school district and nonpublic school shall:

- 1 a. Ensure the portion of its curriculum which is related to mathematics is based on
2 evidence and research, includes differentiated instruction, is aligned to the state
3 standards, and focuses on:
4 (1) Foundational skills, including:
5 (a) Numbers and operations;
6 (b) Algebraic reasoning;
7 (c) Geometry and measurement; and
8 (d) Data, probability, and statistics; and
9 (2) Competencies, including:
10 (a) Problem solving;
11 (b) Connections; and
12 (c) Reasoning and proof.
13 b. Provide continuing professional development for teachers of mathematics,
14 including special education teachers, and school leaders which:
15 (1) Focuses on best practices in mathematics instruction, including:
16 (a) Explicit and differentiated instruction;
17 (b) Data-driven decisionmaking; and
18 (c) The topics under subdivision a.
19 (2) Includes evidence-based programming on the science of mathematics
20 which aligns with the topics under subdivision a.
21 c. Implement formative assessments at regular intervals, adjust teaching practices
22 accordingly, and provide targeted interventions for each student who needs
23 additional support.
24 d. Implement a research-based intervention program suggested by the state and
25 adopted by the school board, which uses high-quality supplemental materials that
26 incorporate evidence-based instructional strategies adopted by the school board.
27 2. To be approved by the superintendent of public instruction, ~~certify~~ each school or
28 nonpublic school shall:
29 a. Ensure the placement of qualified teachers in grades four through eight;
30 b. Have integrated mathematics instruments used to identify deficiencies in the
31 skills under subdivision a of subsection 1; and

- 1 c. Have integrated evidence-based instruction and assessment resources to
2 support mathematics development and mastery.

3 **Mathematics curriculum - Professional development and intervention. (Effective after**
4 **June 30, 2027)**

- 5 1. Each school district and nonpublic school shall:

- 6 a. Ensure the portion of its curriculum which is related to mathematics is based on
7 evidence and research, includes differentiated instruction, is aligned to the state
8 standards, and focuses on:

- 9 (1) Foundational skills, including:

- 10 (a) Numbers and operations;
11 (b) Algebraic reasoning;
12 (c) Geometry and measurement; and
13 (d) Data, probability, and statistics; and

- 14 (2) Competencies, including:

- 15 (a) Problem solving;
16 (b) Connections; and
17 (c) Reasoning and proof.

- 18 b. Provide continuing professional development for teachers of mathematics,
19 including special education teachers, and school leaders which:

- 20 (1) Focuses on best practices in mathematics instruction, including:

- 21 (a) Explicit and differentiated instruction;
22 (b) Data-driven decisionmaking; and
23 (c) The topics under subdivision a.

- 24 (2) Includes evidence-based programming on the science of mathematics
25 which aligns with the topics under subdivision a.

- 26 c. Implement formative assessments at regular intervals, adjust teaching practices
27 accordingly, and provide targeted interventions for each student who needs
28 additional support.

- 29 d. Implement a research-based intervention program suggested by the state and
30 adopted by the school board, which uses high-quality supplemental materials that
31 incorporate evidence-based instructional strategies adopted by the school board.

e. For a student in kindergarten through grade three:

- (1) Use a screening process for early identification of mathematics deficiencies and characteristics of dyscalculia;
- (2) Inform the student's parent or legal guardian about the screening process, the student's results, and the importance of early intervention;
- (3) Provide resources and guidance to the student's parent or legal guardian to support mathematics learning at home; and
- (4) If the student is identified as having characteristics of mathematics deficiencies or dyscalculia, develop an education plan with accommodations.

2. A school district or special education unit shall provide a screening process under paragraph 1 of subdivision e of subsection 1 for a student upon request by a parent, legal guardian, or teacher.

3. To be approved by the superintendent of public instruction, certify each school or nonpublic school shall:

- a. Ensure the placement of qualified teachers in grades four through eight;
- b. Have integrated mathematics instruments used to identify deficiencies in the skills under subdivision a of subsection 1; and
- c. Have integrated evidence-based instruction and assessment resources to support mathematics development and mastery.

SECTION 8. AMENDMENT. Subsection 6 of section 15.1-36-08 of the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

6. If the superintendent of public instruction approves the loan, the Bank shall issue a loan from the school construction assistance revolving loan fund. For a loan made under this section:

- a. If the school construction project totals less than seventy-five million dollars, the maximum loan amount for which a school district may qualify is ten million dollars. However, if a school district's unobligated general fund balance on the preceding June thirtieth exceeds the limitation under section 15.1-27-35.3, the loan amount under this section may not exceed eighty percent of the project's cost up to a maximum loan amount of eight million dollars;

- b. If the school construction project totals seventy-five million dollars or more, the maximum loan amount for which a school district may qualify is twenty million dollars. However, if a school district's unobligated general fund balance on the preceding June thirtieth exceeds the limitation under section 15.1-27-35.3, the loan amount under this section may not exceed eighty percent of the project's cost up to a maximum loan amount of sixteen million dollars;_
- c. If the school construction project is on an air force base, the maximum loan amount for which the school district may qualify is the lesser of twenty percent of the project cost or twenty million dollars;_
- d. The term of the loan is twenty years, unless the board of the school district requests a shorter term in the written loan application;_and_
- e. The interest rate of the loan may not exceed two percent per year.
- f. A district with a school construction loan secured on the open bond market may apply to refinance the loan when callable with the school construction assistance revolving loan fund under this subsection.

SECTION 9. AMENDMENT. Section 16.1-14.1-04 of the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

16.1-14.1-04. Certification of electors.

In submitting this state's certificate of ascertainment as required by ~~3 U.S.C.~~ 63 U.S.C. 5, the governor shall certify this state's electors and state in the certificate:

1. The electors shall serve as electors unless a vacancy occurs in the office of elector before the end of the meeting at which elector votes are cast, in which case a substitute elector shall fill the vacancy; and
2. If a substitute elector is appointed to fill a vacancy, the governor shall submit documentation of the vacancy, the method by which the vacancy was filled, and the names on the final list of this state's electors.

SECTION 10. AMENDMENT. Subsection 1 of section 16.1-14.1-07 of the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

1. After the vote of this state's electors is completed, if the final list of electors differs from any list that the governor previously included on a certificate of ascertainment prepared and transmitted under ~~3 U.S.C.~~ 63 U.S.C. 5, the secretary of state

1 immediately shall prepare documentation of the vacancy, the method by which the
2 vacancy was filled, and the names of the final list of electors and transmit the
3 documentation to the governor for the governor's signature.

4 **SECTION 11. AMENDMENT.** Section 23-01.3-02 of the North Dakota Century Code is
5 amended and reenacted as follows:

6 **23-01.3-02. Disclosure of protected health information - In general.**

7 Protected health information in possession of a public health authority may be disclosed
8 only as authorized by this chapter or another law of this state explicitly authorizing the
9 disclosure of that information, ~~except that protected health information received or maintained~~
10 ~~under chapter 23-01.1 may be disclosed only as authorized by that chapter.~~ Subject to section
11 23-01-15, subsection 1 of section 23-07-02.2, and any other requirements of this title, this
12 chapter does not prohibit a public health authority from disclosing protected health information
13 for use in a biomedical research project approved by an institutional review board or a privacy
14 board or protected health information that has been transformed to protect the identity of the
15 patient through coding or encryption if the information is disclosed for use in an epidemiological
16 or statistical study.

17 **SECTION 12. AMENDMENT.** Subsection 4 of section 23.1-06-07 of the North Dakota
18 Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

- 19 4. This section applies to any petition submitted to the department under section
20 23.1-01-04 which identifies air quality rules or standards affecting coal conversion
21 facilities, coal-fueled electric generating units, or petroleum refineries that are more
22 strict than federal rules or standards under the federal Clean Air Act [42 U.S.C. 7401
23 et seq.] or for which there are no corresponding federal rules or standards, regardless
24 of whether the department has previously adopted the more strict or additional rules or
25 standards pursuant to section 23.1-01-04. This section also applies to any petitions
26 filed under section 23.1-01-04 affecting coal conversion facilities, coal-fueled electric
27 generating units, or petroleum refineries that are pending on the effective date of this
28 section for which new rules or standards have not been adopted, and the department
29 shall have a reasonable amount of additional time to comply with the more stringent
30 requirements of this section. To the extent section ~~23.1-01-04.1~~23.1-01-04 conflicts
31 with this section, the provisions of this section govern. This section does not apply to

existing rules that set air quality standards for odor, hydrogen sulfide, visible and fugitive emissions, or emission standards for particulate matter and sulfur dioxide, but does apply to new rules governing those standards.

SECTION 13. AMENDMENT. Subsection 5 of section 28-22-03.1 of the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

5. The debtor's aggregate interest, not to exceed in value one hundred thousand dollars less any amount of property transferred in the manner specified in 11 U.S.C. 542(d), in any accrued dividend or interest under, or loan value of, any unmaturing life insurance contract owned by the debtor under which the insured is the debtor or an individual of whom the debtor is a dependent. Any cash deposit not previously scheduled to be made into a life insurance policy or nonqualified annuity over the previous twelve months is not exempt. Benefits are not exempt from enforcement of any order to pay spousal support, child support, or a qualified domestic order under sections 15-39.1-12.2, ~~39-03-14.2~~39-03.1-14.2, and 54-52-17.6.

SECTION 14. AMENDMENT. Subsection 5 of section 28-32-08.1 of the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

5. This section does not apply to the ethics commission, any agency that is an occupational or professional licensing authority, and the following agencies or divisions of agencies:
 - a. Council on the arts.
 - b. Beef commission.
 - c. Dairy promotion commission.
 - d. Dry bean council.
 - e. Highway patrol troopers' retirement board.
 - f. Indian affairs commission.
 - g. Board for Indian scholarships.
 - h. State personnel board.
 - i. Potato council.
 - j. Board of public school education.
 - k. ~~Real estate trust account committee.~~
 - l. Seed commission.

1 ~~m-l~~ Soil conservation committee.

2 ~~n-m~~ Oilseed council.

3 ~~o-n~~ Wheat commission.

4 ~~p-o~~ State seed arbitration board.

5 ~~q-p~~ North Dakota lottery.

6 **SECTION 15. AMENDMENT.** Subsection 2 of section 28-32-20 of the North Dakota
7 Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

8 2. The ~~secretary of state~~legislative council shall send electronic notification of quarterly
9 updates to the code without charge to the following:

10 a. Governor.

11 b. Attorney general.

12 c. Each supreme court justice.

13 d. Each district court judge.

14 e. Each county auditor of this state.

15 f. Supreme court library.

16 g. State library.

17 h. Law library of the university of North Dakota.

18 i. Each of the five depository libraries in this state.

19 j. Upon request, to any person requesting electronic notification of quarterly
20 updates to the code.

21 **SECTION 16. AMENDMENT.** Subsection 3 of section 32-29.3-04 of the North Dakota
22 Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

23 3. A party to an agreement to arbitrate or arbitration proceeding may not waive, or the
24 parties may not vary the effect of, the requirements of this section or subsection 1 or 3
25 of section 32-29.3-03, section 32-29.3-07, 32-29.3-14, or 32-29.3-18, subsection 4 or
26 5 of section 32-29.3-20, section 32-29.3-22, 32-29.3-23, or 32-29.3-24, subsection 1
27 or 2 of section 32-29.3-25, or section 32-29.3-29 ~~or 32-29.3-30~~.

28 **SECTION 17. AMENDMENT.** Subsection 3 of section 40-38-02 of the North Dakota
29 Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

- 1 3. The governing board of the library may request annually from the governing body of a
2 city or county a tax not exceeding the limitation in subsection ~~54~~ of section 57-15-10.
3 Such tax may be levied by the governing body of a city or county.

4 **SECTION 18. AMENDMENT.** Subdivision b of subsection 6 of section 41-09-73 of the North
5 Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

- 6 b. A debtor's social security number or internal revenue service taxpayer
7 identification number may not be recorded in the real property records as
8 provided for under section ~~41-18-23~~211-18-23.

9 **SECTION 19. AMENDMENT.** Subsection 5 of section 45-22-23 of the North Dakota
10 Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

- 11 5. If the court order sought is one for reinstatement of a domestic limited liability
12 partnership registration that has been revoked as provided in subsection 5 of section
13 ~~45-22-22~~45-22-21.1, or for reinstatement of the registration of a foreign limited
14 liability partnership that has been revoked as provided in subsection 6 of section
15 45-22-21.1, then, together with any other action the court deems proper, any such
16 order which orders the reinstatement of the registration of a domestic or foreign limited
17 liability partnership registration shall require the domestic or foreign limited liability
18 partnership to:
19 a. File the most recent past-due annual report;
20 b. Pay the fees to the secretary of state for all past-due annual reports as provided
21 in subsection 1 of section 45-22-22; and
22 c. Pay the reinstatement fee to the secretary of state as provided in subsection 1 of
23 section 45-22-22.

24 **SECTION 20. AMENDMENT.** Section 54-03-23 of the North Dakota Century Code is
25 amended and reenacted as follows:

26 **54-03-23. Century Code distributed to each legislator - Retention.**

27 Each member of the legislative assembly is entitled to receive a current set of the North
28 Dakota Century Code as provided in section 46-04-01. Upon the election of a member of the
29 legislative assembly, the ~~secretary of state~~legislative council shall request of that member
30 whether that member wants to receive a set of the code under this section. The ~~secretary of~~
31 ~~state~~legislative council shall deliver a set of the code to each member who elects to receive a

1 copy of the code. A legislator who elects to receive a set of the code is entitled to current
2 supplements and volumes as provided in section 46-04-03 to maintain the code during the
3 legislator's service. The code received by a legislator under this section is not subject to section
4 46-04-04. After a legislator's service in the legislative assembly is terminated, the ~~secretary of~~
5 ~~state~~legislative council shall inform the legislator that the legislator may elect to retain the set of
6 the code or to return the set at the expense of the ~~secretary of state~~legislative council. If the
7 legislator elects to retain the set, the ~~secretary of state~~legislative council shall inform the
8 legislator how to obtain a subscription to maintain the legislator's code.

9 **SECTION 21. AMENDMENT.** Section 54-09-02 of the North Dakota Century Code is
10 amended and reenacted as follows:

11 **54-09-02. Duties of secretary of state.**

12 In addition to the duties prescribed by the constitution, the secretary of state shall:

- 13 1. Receive bills and resolutions from every session of the legislative assembly, and shall
14 perform such other duties as may devolve upon the secretary of state by resolution of
15 the two houses, or either of them.
- 16 2. Keep a register of and attest the official acts of the governor.
- 17 3. Affix the great seal with the secretary of state's attestation to commissions and other
18 public instruments to which the official signature of the governor is required.
- 19 4. Record and maintain records of all conveyances made to the state and all articles of
20 incorporation filed in the secretary of state's office.
- 21 5. Maintain records for all books distributed by the secretary of state and direct the
22 county auditor of each county to do the same as provided by law.
- 23 6. Furnish on demand to persons paying the fees therefor a certified copy of all or any
24 part of any law, record, or other instrument filed, deposited, or recorded in the
25 secretary of state's office.
- 26 7. Keep records of all the fees, commissions, and compensation of whatever nature or
27 kind earned, collected, or charged by the secretary of state, with the date, name of
28 payer, and the nature of the services in each case.
- 29 8. Biennially report to the governor with copies filed in the secretary of state's office as
30 prescribed by section 54-06-04 all moneys received from any source for services
31 performed and accompany the report with a detailed statement under oath of the

1 manner in which the appropriations for the secretary of state's office have been
2 expended during the preceding two fiscal years.

3 9. ~~Immediately after the laws, resolutions, and journals of the legislative assembly are~~
4 ~~bound, distribute the laws, resolutions, and journals to the persons entitled thereto by~~
5 ~~law or rules of the senate and house of representatives.~~

6 ~~10.~~ Keep records of cities as prescribed by law.

7 ~~44.10.~~ Indicate on each bill passed by the legislative assembly the date of filing in the
8 secretary of state's office.

9 ~~42.11.~~ Perform all other duties as are prescribed by law.

10 **SECTION 22. AMENDMENT.** Section 54-44-04 of the North Dakota Century Code is
11 amended and reenacted as follows:

12 **54-44-04. Powers and duties of the director of the office of management and budget.**

13 The director of the office of management and budget, or such subordinate officer as the
14 director shall designate:

- 15 1. Shall examine the budget affecting the legislative and judicial branches of the state
16 government, but only for the purpose of determining the sufficiency of funds to meet
17 the contemplated expenditures of these branches of state government or their officers
18 or agencies.
- 19 2. Shall keep the general accounts, reflecting for each fund the resources and balance,
20 together with current revenues and expenditures, and shall provide for an accrual
21 accounting system.
- 22 3. Shall, acting as director of the office of the budget, process all claims for submittal to
23 the office of management and budget, which may conduct the preaudit of all claims
24 from the executive branch of the government before payment and the director shall
25 conduct the current audit of all revenues, which must include the supervision of the
26 collection of all moneys due the state.
- 27 4. Except as otherwise provided by law, shall prepare warrants for payment of all claims.
- 28 5. May, in anticipation of federal revenues to be received within fifteen days, prepare
29 warrants to be signed by the state auditor in payment of duly authorized vouchers
30 even though funds at such time do not exist to honor the warrants. Warrants so issued
31 are payable by the state treasurer out of any funds in the treasurer's hands other than

1 sinking funds or funds dedicated by the Constitution of North Dakota for other
2 purposes.

3 6. Is vested with the duties, powers, and responsibilities involved in the development and
4 installation of financial records and procedures for all state departments and agencies.

5 7. Shall coordinate the development of accounting and financial related systems.

6 8. Shall create an accounting manual and provide sufficient training of current and
7 potential users concerning the functions and use of a statewide accounting and
8 reporting system.

9 9. Shall provide for the maintaining of accounting records which will identify the revenues
10 and expenditures of the state in accordance with the requirements of the state's
11 central accounting system.

12 10. Shall provide for expenditures from general and special fund appropriations to be
13 made in accordance with the requirements of the state's central accounting system.

14 11. May provide for federal fund receipts and disbursements to be deposited and
15 disbursed from a state federal fund in accordance with the requirements of the state's
16 central accounting system.

17 12. Shall conduct such interval audits of accounts in the several departments of the state
18 as the director deems necessary.

19 13. Shall issue current reports to administrative officials concerning the status of revenue,
20 expenditures, and appropriation accounts, and shall make periodic financial reports to
21 the governor, administrative officials, the legislative assembly, and the public.

22 14. Shall prepare on an annual basis comprehensive financial statements of the state of
23 North Dakota.

24 15. Shall, when requested, give information in writing to either house of the legislative
25 assembly relating to the fiscal affairs of the state or to the administration of the office
26 of management and budget.

27 16. Shall submit to the governor at the close of each business day, or at such times as the
28 governor may request, a report showing the current condition of each fund and
29 appropriation.

30 17. Shall keep an account between the state and state treasurer, and charge the state
31 treasurer therein with the balance in the treasury when the treasurer came into office,

1 and with all moneys received by the state treasurer, and credit the treasurer with all
2 warrants drawn on and paid by the treasurer.

3 18. Is vested with the duties, powers, and responsibilities involved in the operation of a
4 centralized purchasing service.

5 19. Shall maintain and operate such supply rooms as may be found desirable to supply
6 the several departments with office supplies and other commonly used commodities;
7 however, this subsection may not be construed as authorizing the establishment of a
8 warehousing system.

9 20. Shall distribute federal and state surplus property pursuant to sections 54-44-04.5 and
10 54-44-04.6.

11 21. Shall establish and operate a central duplicating service and central mechanical or
12 electronic data processing facilities.

13 22. Shall perform such other duties as are or may be prescribed by law.

14 23. Shall account for and monitor all funds received by the state from any tobacco
15 settlement dollars described in section 54-27-25 and all associated settlements and
16 related funds and shall report to the budget section of the legislative management on
17 the status of such funds, settlements, offsets, and net resulting revenues and any
18 other related information the budget section requires.

19 24. ~~Shall prepare and submit to the legislative council by October 1, 2010, a report~~
20 ~~including the location, expenses, and square footage requirements of all facilities~~
21 ~~occupied by each state agency. The report must include recommendations for~~
22 ~~relocation of any entity to achieve improvements in service to the public along with~~
23 ~~optimal efficiencies in usage of space and cost. The report must include~~
24 ~~recommendations within the master plan for construction of buildings on the capitol~~
25 ~~grounds.~~

26 25. ~~Shall prepare and submit a quarterly report to the legislative management of each~~
27 ~~executive branch agency that gives any full-time state employee salary increases~~
28 ~~between April 1, 2021, and June 30, 2023, which cumulatively are fifteen percent or~~
29 ~~more over the employee's base salary as of March 31, 2021. The report must include~~
30 ~~the name of each employee receiving the increase and any relevant salary~~
31 ~~information.~~

- 1 **SECTION 23. AMENDMENT.** Subsection 2 of section 54-44.8-04 of the North Dakota
2 Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:
- 3 2. Implement the telecommunications relay service as described in subsection 2 of
4 section 54-44.8-03 by July 26, 1993, to the extent funds generated by the surcharge
5 described in section ~~54-44.8-10~~54-44.8-08 are available.